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From: Eric M. Robeson
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 8:52:00 AM
To: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
Subject: RE: Fw: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

How about 9:30?

From: CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com
[mailto:CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 8:29 AM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Re: Fw: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison

Eric,

I'm available to discuss basically any time today except between 10am and noon. Let
me know what works best for you and I will call then.

Best Regards,

Caleb Kadera
Mechanical Associate
Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy LLC
55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
Fax: 312-269-7430
Phone: 312-269-2773

From: TODD M HANSSEN/Sargentlundy
To: "KADERA, CALEB" <CALEB.L.KADERA@Sargentlundy.com>
Date: 02/03/2012 06:59 AM
Subject: Fw: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison

_____
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Caleb, can you call Eric? Have whoever helped in the call.

Todd M. Hanssen
Sr. Vice President, Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy, LLC
55 East Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60603

TEL: (312) 269-6874
FAX: (312) 269-1968
CEL: (312) 543-1225
bb

----- Original Message -----
From: "Eric M. Robeson" [Eric.Robeson@bigrivers.com]
Sent: 02/02/2012 05:13 PM CST
To: TODD HANSSEN
Subject: FW: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison

Would someone from project team (other than Adam) be available to
discuss Friday?

-----Original Message-----
From: ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com
[mailto:ADAM.C.LANDRY@sargentlundy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:58 PM
To: Eric M. Robeson
Subject: Fw: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison

Per your request.

Best Regards,
Adam C. Landry PE

----- Original Message -----
From: CALEB L KADERA
Sent: 02/01/2012 04:54 PM CST
To: ADAM LANDRY
Subject: Revised BREC WFGD Comparison Adam,

Attached is the revised cost comparison using the SESS estimate.



Let me know if you need anything else.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic05705.gif)

Best Regards,

Caleb Kadera
Mechanical Associate
Fossil Power Technologies
Sargent & Lundy LLC
55 E Monroe, Chicago, IL 60603
Fax: 312-269-7430
Phone: 312-269-2773

[attachment "pic05705.gif" deleted by CALEB L
KADERA/Sargentlundy]


